Tags: $NotJunk

From: "BuyExtras.com" <support@buyextras.com> (through Yahoo! Store Order System)
To: "Andrew Sharp" <andy@lopoco.com>

Subject: order BuyExtras.com-209810 from BuyExtras.com

Date: 09 Apr 2012 13:33:56 -0700

Date: Mon, 9 Apr 2012 13:33:56 -0700 (PDT)

Thank you again for your order from www.BuyExtras.com

The following items have been shipped to:

Andrew Sharp

Low Power Company, Inc

212 Thompson Sq.

Mountain View CA 94043 US United States
6509069448

using Free Shipping (7 - 10 Days)
The shipper's tracking number is 1Z6Y1R430367956262

You can always find out the current status of your order by going to
https://order.store.yahoo.net/0S/stat?buyextras+209810+1a9777481c17031c5096

Name Code Qty Each Options
40 x 40 x 20mm DC 12V 16-01-002 30 4.19
Fans: 40 x 40 x 20mm
(1.57 x 1.57 x 0.79 inch)
Evercool DC 12V Fan (3
Wire)
(Shipped)
UPS Tracking Number:
1Z6Y1R430367956262
Subtotal 125.70
Shipping 0.00
Tax 11.00
Total 136.70

This completes your order. Thank you for shopping with us.



